TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 26th. July 2021

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - Ioan Jones

Present: - As per register

Min 5196

There were declaration from all councillors that they were members of Trimsaran Village forum but that was on a personal and not a prejudicious nature. Minutes of the June 28th. 2021 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min 5197 Minutes Arising

- 1. Min 5191 -7(c) minutes should have included that the community council agreed to fund the final bill of £10K.+
- 2. Min 5193-7(d) minutes should have read 12 hanging Christmas trees and not 10 hanging baskets
- 3. Min 5194 -7(e) minutes should have read, discussed the sale of the Chapel and not purchase the Chapel.
- 4. Zip wire maintenance completed.
- 5. Dr. Surgery returned last week to Trimsaran but closed due to lack of Doctors.
- 6. Fly tipping remains a problem
- 7. Lottery application has been successful for youth workers and luncheon club
- 8. Parents who were invited to the meeting tonight to discuss play equipment have not made an appearance.

Min 5198 Financial Report

The clerk presented the following documents.

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of July 2021.

The first quarter precept spend for the year

Council recommended that the reports be accepted

Page 1/3

Min 5199 County Councillors Report

- 1. Meeting with Sally Bonnell tomorrow regarding a Lottery application
- 2. Fly tipping still remains a problem, black and blue bags and bottles were placed at the recycling centre, outside the bins and created an unsightly view, the bags have been looked at to see if it can be traced back to whoever left them there.
- 3. Same day recycling centre visits are now possible.
- 4. The clerk (Hugh Harries) and I attended the code of conduct training on the 22 July via video link. I would encourage all councillors to make use of all the training available.
- 5. Propose that the precept payment to the Leisure centre be looked at again in December.
- 6. Propose to hold drop in sessions with residence in the month of September to discuss the development of the park in the short, medium and long term. The proposal was seconded by Bethan Walters- the proposal was accepted by all councillors .After some discussion the dates for the drop in sessions were agreed as being on the 18th. September at 10a.m -12noon, 21st.September 14.00hrs- 16.00hrs and 27th. September at 17.00hrs-18.30hrs

Min 5200 Planning

PL/02122 – KB to look at the criteria for 106 funding money, when only two properties are developed at a time, on a development site. Possible avoidance loop hole.

PL/02155 – Councillors voted that there were no objections to the planning application.

PL/02157 – There are objections to this application, i.e. historical use, need proof? Linked to Sola farm application, agricultural use?

PL/02103 – clerk introduced the application through the chair. Proposed first floor extension for bedroom and bathroom at Erw Fach Trimsaran SA17 4ES, there were no objections from the councillors on the application

Clerk to inform planning of decisions taken on the applications.

Min 5201

7(b) on the agenda

Clerk to enquire the wear about and quantity of the information boards that is within our boundary.

Min 5202

7(c) on the agenda

The council agreed to pay the annual insurance, it was proposed by KB and seconded by CLJ that the clerk need not bring the insurance to council in future unless there is a 25% increase in cost, the proposal was agreed by all council members in attendance.

Min 5203

7(d) on the agenda

Naomi Wilmot highlighted the problem that she and others have observed within the village regarding the excessive speed that vehicles are doing. The police have been informed of the situation and have asked for assistance from the public in reporting the time, registration number and description of the vehicles in question.

Min 5204

It was proposed by Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins and seconded by Bethan Walters that the Christmas tree matter should be placed on the first item of Septembers Agenda for a fuller discussion on the matter

Min 5205

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 27^{th} .September 2021at 18:30hrs.

The meeting concluded at 20:45hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.
Signed
(Chairperson)

Page 3/3